OIL _CONSERVATION COMMISSION.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION DATE = 57
BOX 2088 N
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC

Proposed DHC L
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
. Proposed PMX

S ———————

Gentlemen:

I haye examined the app11catlon dated 55;2; 2 = 7 7
for the_Ysgme L W Hond  TDtisaun P28 Jsi- pnt /ztd

Operator 4 Lease/and Well No. -Unit, S~T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Yours very truly,
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—

dugan production corp.

)
o
o
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February 25, 1977

Joe D. Ramey

Secretary-Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Box 2088

santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Mr. Ramey:
Jerome P. McHugh is requesting administrative approval for downhole com-

mingling of the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs production in the following
wells under the terms of the commission order R-5359:

Chaco Plant #12 I~22-T26N-R12W
Nassau #6 , J~36-T27N-R12W

Nassau #7 K-36-T27N-R12W

We anticipate no more than 50 psi difference in bottom hole pressure from
the two zones. The Fruitland formation will produce 60% and the Pictured
Cliffs will produce 40% of the total production. The recoverable reserves -
are estimated at 200,000 MCF from the Pictured Ccliffs and 150,000 MCF from
the Fruitland.

Sincerely,

Original signed: by
Jim L. Jacobs
Jim L. Jacobs
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xc: A. R. Kendrick/’ ~
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410
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